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Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire SO53 3LG 

Your Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIHP 

18 November 2010 

Dear Sirs 

Inquest - Gladys Richards: 

Further to my letter of 27 September 2010, I have now compiled my provisional 
witness list for Mrs Richards’ Inquest:- 

¯ Mrs MacKenzie 
¯ Dr Lord 
¯ Dr Barton 
¯ Philip Beed 
¯ Margaret Couchman 
¯ Christine Joice 
¯ Dr Reid 
¯ Prof. D A Black (Consultant in Geriatric Medicine) 

I assume that the foregoing names will be familiar to you with the possible exception 
of Prof. Black who I have engaged to provide me with an expert medical opinion on 
Mrs Richards’ diagnoses and treatment at Haslar and Gosport War Memorial 
Hospitals between 29 July 1998 and 21 August 1998. 

If you have any observations to make on this list, I should be grateful to hear from 
you at your early convenience. 

Yours faithfully 

David C Horsley 
Tel:[ ........... C_..0.d_e_...A_ ........... ] 
Email:i Code A 


